
1

Michelle Endresz

From: Heidi Chapman on behalf of Amy Tucker
Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2025 2:28 PM
To: Amy Tucker
Cc: Heidi Chapman
Subject: CMO BLAST:  Don't Miss the 2025 Spring Cardiology Symposium, Featuring the 

NYCS/NYACC 52nd Annual Arvilla Berger Lecture on June 28, 2025!
Attachments: June 28 Arvilla Berger Lecture_.pdf

Importance: High

Hi, everyone: 
 
Upstate Medical University Hospital is proud to host the inaugural 2025 Spring Cardiology Symposium, featuring 
the New York Cardiological Society (NYCS) / New York Chapter of the American College of Cardiology’s (NYACC) 
52nd Annual Arvilla Berger Lecture, on Saturday, June 28, from 7:30 am – 1:30 pm. 
 
This event is made possible through the generous support of the Upstate Foundation, Inc., along with Crouse 
Hospital and the New York Chapter of the American College of Cardiology. 
 
The symposium will take place in person at the Marriott Syracuse Downtown, with a virtual attendance option 
available via Zoom. 
 
There is no registration fee, and attendees are eligible to receive up to 3.5 AMA PRA Category 1 Credits™. 
 
This year’s program includes: 
 
 Continental Breakfast 
 Panel Discussion:  “Multi-Modality Imaging for Chest Pain Evaluation” 
 Fellows Forum Rapid Fire Case Presentation Competition 
 NYCS/NYACC 52nd Annual Arvilla Berger Keynote Lecture:  “Evolving Therapies for Mitral Regurgitation:  Clip or 

Snip?” by Dr. Judy Hung of Massachusetts General Hospital 
 BuƯet lunch to conclude the event 
 
For full details, please see the attached flyer. 
 
To register, please visit:  https://www.upstate.edu/cme/online-register.php.  Please use Chrome or Firefox and 
scroll to “2025 Spring Cardiology Symposium” in the Activity Catalog.  If you do not already have an account, 
please select “I am a new user” to create one. 
 
We look forward to your participation in what promises to be an engaging and educational event, bringing together 
leading voices in cardiology from across the region.  Whether you join us in person or virtually, we are excited to 
share this inaugural symposium with you and hope it will be a valuable experience for all attendees. 
 
Best, 
Amy 
 
Amy Tucker, MD, MHCM 
Chief Medical OƯicer 
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Associate Dean for Clinical AƯairs, Norton College of Medicine 
 
The information contained in this email is confidential and intended only for the use of the party to whom it is 
addressed.  If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that you are strictly prohibited from sharing, 
distributing, or copying this email.  If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender.  Thank you. 



HYBRID EVENT:

Saturday, June 28, 2025 • 7:30 am – 1:30 pm
In person at the Marriott Syracuse Downtown or via Zoom

NYCS/NYACC 52nd Annual Arvilla Berger Lecture Keynote Speaker:
Evolving Therapies for Mitral Regurgitation: Clip 
or Snip?
Judy Hung, MD, Massachusetts General Hospital

PANEL DISCUSSION
Multi-Modality Imaging for Chest Pain Evaluation
Jessica M. Peña, MD, MPH; Weill Cornell Medicine
Leandro Slipczuk Bustamante, MD, PhD; Montefiore Einstein Medical Center 
Cynthia Taub, MD, MBA; Upstate University Hospital

FELLOWS FORUM
Rapid Case Presentation Competition

Program includes continental breakfast and lunch.

Register: www.upstate.edu/cme/online-register.php 
Note: Use Chrome or Firefox; scroll to “2025 Spring Cardiology Symposium” 
in the Activity Catalog.

Accreditation: SUNY Upstate Medical University is accredited by the Accreditation Council 
for Continuing Medical Education (ACCME) to provide continuing medical education for 
physicians. 

Credit Designation: SUNY Upstate Medical University designates this live activity for a 
maximum of 3.5 AMA PRA Category 1 Credits™.  Physicians should claim only the credit 
commensurate with the extent of their participation in the activity.

Learning Objectives:
• Identify the prevalence and morbidity associated with mitral regurgitations.
• Identify the mechanism of mitral regurgitation.
• Evaluate the indications for the different therapies for mitral regurgitation.

Who should attend

Physicians, cardiology fellows, internal medicine residents, nurses and nurse practitioners, 
physician’s assistants, pharmacists.

This activity was made possible through the financial support of the Upstate Foundation, Inc. with 
additional financial support from Crouse Hospital and the New York Chapter of the American College 
of Cardiology.
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